Re: Arcadia PF - 5/6/2023 Hermann, Bettina TOUR ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/05/2023 08:08

Hello,

Would you please contact this guest and let them know that the tour has changed to 11am?
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:48:17 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Arcadia PF - 5/6/2023 Hermann, Bettina TOUR ONLY

Hello,

Please disregard the previous email

Tour booked.

TI: 52201 @ 05/06/23 @ 12pm

Arcadia Sevierville.

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

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:37:35 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Arcadia PF - 5/6/2023 Hermann, Bettina TOUR ONLY

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 5221 @ 05/06/23 @ 12pm

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

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:53:28 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Arcadia PF - 5/6/2023 Hermann, Bettina TOUR ONLY

Ellie,

Please book this tour with Arcadia in Sevierville.

Thanks
Michele
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